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101 Lacey Street
Fairbanks, Alaska

99701-4761
Chambers of Supreme Court
Daniel E. Winfree ’ . (907) 452-9301
Justice P tate of Alnalm FAX (907) 452-9343
August 16, 2022
Via email

Attorney General Treg Taylor
1031 W. Fourth Avenue, #200
Anchorage, AK 99501

7%
Dear Attorney Geny( Tayloa’

Thanks for briefly chatting with me this morning about establishing procedures for
grand jury investigations and reporting on matters concerning the public welfare or safety.
This seems to be an issue of some concern to both the Alaska Court System and the Department
of Law, and I appreciate your willingness to have your representatives meet with court system
representatives to seek common ground we might agree on for addressing the issue.

I understand you likely will designate John Skidmore and Angie Kemp for the
Department of Law. I'm designating Administrative Director Stacey Marz and General
Counsel Nancy Meade for the Alaska Court System. Nancy Meade would be our contact
person for logistical set up, so I would appreciate you designating a logistical contact person
and having that person contact Nancy to get things moving.

Again, thanks. It’s always a pleasure to speak with you.
Sincerely,

D

Daniel E. Winfree
Chief Justice

cc:  Nancy Meade, General Counsel
Stacey Marz, Administrative Director
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